that promised to appear. This made Saturday's guide service very unsatisfactory. It was suggested that there be a benalty imposed on all service workers who sign up to do work at a certain time and then don't show up. The matter is to be decided at the next meeting.

Ricke announced that a Quarterback hour has been scheduled for Wed. Oct. 15.

Lucas reported that the Union-AWS dance scheduled for Oct. 17 will have as its theme the printing of a newspaper with dance contests and prizes. This is the first dance supervised by the committee of AWS girls and union service workers. There will be a Peasant's pantry Fri. Oct. 24. There will be room for 150 couples, and tables can be reserved in advance.

Eason moved and Moeller seconded for a recommendation to the athletic department to buy new uniforms for the yell leaders. Motion carried.

The billiard exhibition on Nov. 12 will be under the following committee Beck, chairman; Eason; and Bridges;

Bridges suggested that the board sponsor a petition to replace "Hail to Old I.U." with a new alma mater song, "Chimes of Indiana."

Moeller moved and Case seconded for adjournment at 9:00.

Approved:

Robert 6. Sates
President of the Board

Submitted:

John Krueger Scretary of the Board

Oct. 21, 1941

Roll call: All present Minutes read and approved.

Committee reports:

Anderson suggested that a cup be awarded to the board with the highest percentage of members returning to the bienniel reunion. The classes of 1915 and 1916 will be honored as guests of honor.

Visher suggested that there be opportunity at the record hour for comments from the audience.

Bridges reported that there were 106 applications for ushering positions at the Music Series.

Bridges moved, Eason seconded that one hour penalty be assessed against any merit service worker who fails to show up for work at his scheduled time if he does not notify the person in charge of that activity at least one hour before the time of the work. Motion carried. Bridges also asked board members who requisition workers to fill out their own service hour blanks.

Visher reported that the ushers are ready for the opening of the Music Series on Thurs., Oct. 23.

The freshman orientation was successful, although the attendance was a little lower than was expected. Plans are being made for future panels of similar nature.

Maynard Krueger, chairman of the Unimersity of Chicago round table, will conduct the first Open Forum on Oct. 30.

Case reported that the UMCA is going to concentrate this year on a religious program, and that there seems to be no foundation for last week's report that the YMCA is going to try to take over or compete with the union social program.

The ISA would like to buy tickers for the Union AWS social functions in a block of perhaps fifty tickets, and get a discount on them.

Ricke reported that there is a quarterback hour scheduled for Oct. 22 with pictures of the I.U.-Nebraska game.

Lucas reported that the Union lost over \$30 on the last Union AWS

The first Peasant's Pantry is scheduled for Oct. 24. A jam band from Max Greer's orchestra will play and Paul Martin will be master of ceremonies for the floor show. Advance invitations have been sent out to 200 stadents who will be given first choice for reserving tables. Ticket sales will e open to anyone after Thursday noon. The following social events have been scheduled in advance:

Oct. 31 Masquerade dance Nov. 7 Dolphin club dance

Nov. 14 ?

Nov. 19 (Wed before Thanksgiving) 50% dance

Nov. 28 Record dance

Dec. 5 Opening of formal season

Anderson suggested that in order to stimulate student interest in the Union social program, the union sponsor a carnival with campus organizations sponsoring booths. A charge of 10% could be made for each dance in the Commons.

Mr. Patrick suggested that the Grid-graph presentation of the ILU.-Wisconsin game be canceled if WISH is to broadcast the game.

Bartley reported that the addressograph list is not complete enough for adequate distribution of the campus calendar and taht he has been receiving complaints from persons who have not received their calendar.

Visher asked that a compensation system be set up for the merit service workers who spend their time working for hoursof credit and never make the board. The following suggestions were made:

Pin for certain number of hours Key for certain number of hours

An organization of the workers with their officers

A reception or banquet for the workers.

President Gates appointed the following committee to more fully investigate and report on the proposal: Visher, chairman; Lucas; Anderson; and Bridges.

There followed a discussion as to the advisability of continuing the Friday night dances in the face of continuing student disinterest. Visher: Students say there is nothing to do except go to the Rendezvous or to the show. Therefore, I suggest that the board try to institute date night record dances in the Commons.

Mr. Patrick: The Union-AWS dance committee could give up Friday

night dances and let other organizations give dances then. We could give only six or seven good dances during the year, and we could pick out the choice spots when the social calendar is made up.

The discussion continued but the board seemed to feel that it is a hopeless task to try to get crowds toattend a dance every weekend. However, the Union-AWS dame committee should not be dissolved, but should spend its time working on avery special dance only a few times a year.

Moreover, the board would have to find something to take over the vacancy in its social program if it does abandon the Rriday night dances. Further decision will be made in the future.

Case moved and Moeller secondedfor adjournment at 8:45.

Approved:

President of the Board

Submitted:

John Trueger secretary of the Board

Oct. 28, 1941

Roll call: Bridges absent Minutes read and approved.

Committee reports:

Anderson reported thatthe fall sports banquet has been tentatively scheduled for the first Monday after the Purdue game. (Nov. 24)

eck has arranged for mimeographed blanks with a list of composers and classical music for requests for the record hour.

Visher asked all board members to try to get as many freshmen as possible to attend the first Open Forum on Oct. 30.

Case reported that the handbook of union activities is now ready to be printed.

Eason suggested that because of the lack of space in the Union building a room be taken in another building on the campus to be used for a dark room for the Camera Club.

Ricke announced that there will be a Quarterback hour in the men's gym Wed., Oct. 29, with pictures of the Wisconsin game. There will be a table tennis exhibition after the pictures.

Lucas reported a loss of \$5.80 on the Peasant's pantry. There is plenty of publicity out on the Masquerade dance Oct. 31, and there should be no reason for a financial loss.

On Nov. 14, there will be dancing to the records on the Commons with bridge and fountain service.

Bartley is going to arrange to have the Union's own list drawn up for distribution of campus calendars.

No further committee reports.